Minutes of the Workshop Meeting of December 13, 2012

Page 3

UNAPPROVED

CITY OF BLAINE

ANOKA COUNTY, MINNESOTA

WORKSHOP

CITY COUNCIL MEETING NO. 12-72
Thursday, December 13, 2012
6:30 P.M.

Cloverleaf Farm Room

10801 Town Square Drive

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL
The meeting was called to order by Mayor Ryan at 6:30 p.m.  
PRESENT:  Councilmembers Bourke, Clark, Herbst, Swanson, and Mayor Ryan.
ABSENT:  Councilmembers Hovland and Kolb.
Quorum Present.

ALSO PRESENT:  Clark Arneson, City Manager; Thomas Sweeney, City Attorney; Bob Therres, Public Services Manager; Bryan Schafer, Public Services Manager; Chris Olson, Public Safety Manager/Police Chief; Ward Brown, Budget/Fiscal Analyst; Mike Ulrich, Public Works Director; Roark Haver, Communications Technician; Jane Cross, City Clerk; and Recording Secretary Linda Dahlquist.  
Anoka County Highway Department Park-N-Ride Project (Paul Parkway)

Planning and Community Development Director Schafer stated Anoka County has been exploring a 400 car park-n-ride site in Blaine for express bus service along Highway 65 to downtown Minneapolis.  He stated Anoka County is prepared to purchase the site located on the southwest corner of Paul Parkway and Ulysses Street in 2013 and begin development in the spring.  
Kate Garwood, Anoka County Highway Department, stated in 2009-2010 a grant was awarded to Anoka County for purchasing land, constructing a park-n- ride, buses and service for 3 years.  She stated HDR Engineering was hired to perform a study in Blaine, East Bethel and Ham Lake.  She stated that Blaine was chosen as the optimal location for the park-n-ride.  She noted that the proposed park-n-ride will include a trail connection to the Blaine Baseball Complex’s parking lot per the request of the Park & Recreation Department for overflow parking.  She stated the property has not been purchased yet.  
Mayor Ryan asked if Crestview knows about the project. Planning and Community Development Director Schafer replied yes.
Ms. Garwood stated Anoka County is currently leasing 100 parking spaces at Family Lutheran Church and 100 at the East Bethel Movie Theater.  She stated Anoka County does not intend to keep leasing these spaces when the new park-n-ride is developed.  She stated the park-n-ride buses will provide nine non-stop trips to Minneapolis per day.  She stated the bus will use the shoulder lanes on TH 65.   She stated construction would start in the spring and service would start in the fall.  She noted the service is funded for 3 years and Metro Transit may be interested in taking over the site after the third year.  

Mayor Ryan questioned if Andover has more cars than East Bethel or Ham Lake.  
Councilmember Herbst asked what type of extra traffic will come to the neighborhoods expressly Ulysses.  Planning and Community Development Director Schafer replied the City will ask the County to install a right turn lane off Ulysses.  He stated the overall traffic would be lighter than if it was a commercial site.  He stated the service road can handle the 400 cars.  He noted most people that will use this site will be from the north.  
Ms. Garwood stated the County does not believe a signal is needed at this location.  She noted there are multiple ways for the cars to exit from the lot.  She noted the perimeter traffic is one way.  

Planning and Community Development Director Schafer noted the area listed as A on the map will be a collector pond for storm water.  

Councilmember Clark asked if the fare is subsidized.  Ms. Garwood replied all fares are subsidized.  She stated the ridership is expected to be better than the Northstar.  John Olson, Anoka County Highway Department, stated the subsidy for fares equals $5.00 per person.
Ms. Garwood stated each bus takes a half-mile or 50 cars off the road.  She noted a rider would save approximately $5000 in parking and gas

Councilmember Bourke asked if there will be improvements in sidewalks.  Planning and Community Development Director Schafer replied yes.  He noted if this park-n-ride is not successful in the 3-year trial, the development is paved and paid for by the federal government and ready to be redeveloped.

Ms. Garwood stated the bus route will go to 4th Street in downtown Minneapolis.  She noted there is no stop after the bus leaves Blaine.  She stated Metro Transit is a listed partner on the proposal.  She noted the buses will run in the morning and evening.  
Planning and Community Development Director Schafer stated the site is less appealing to commercial due to the overpass on Paul Parkway.  He noted that realtors are excited about this park-n-ride.  He stated he talked to Crestview and a few other property owners.  

Councilmember Bourke asked if a public hearing is needed.  Planning and Community Development Director Schafer replied a transit site is exempt from the use requirements, but it has to meet zoning standards of the PBD.  He noted this park-n-ride would fit the neighborhood fine.

Councilmember Clark asked if the bus direction could be changed to go north from the proposed south direction on 117th.  Ms. Garwood replied the County is not at that level of planning yet, but Metro Transit will alter routes as the City requests.
Councilmember Bourke questioned the park access.  Planning and Community Development Director Schafer replied the Parks and Recreation Department requested the access to the ballpark.
Planning and Community Development Director Schafer stated the plan would be brought to the Council in January. 

2013 Capital Fund Budget 

Finance Director Huss stated staff is seeking direction from the Council on the 2013 Proposed Capital Fund Budget.  He stated summary and detailed information is provided for the Proposed 2013 Capital Budget and the 2013-2017 Capital Budget Plan.  He noted that capital requests had been further reduced from previous proposed budgets and that funding for the purchase of capital items will come either from unrestricted general fund reserves or from the issuance of a certificate of indebtedness.  He stated computer equipment costs have been reduced.
Councilmember Herbst asked about the mileage on marked squad cars.  Public Safety Manager/Police Chief Olson replied squad car mileage is between 100,000-120,000 miles.  Finance Director Huss stated squad cars are usually repurposed and each car is evaluated for repurposing or put to auction.  

Public Works Director Ulrich stated to improve snow removal time the staff is requesting an additional sidewalk snow removal machine so the City will have four machines total.  Council discussion on used sidewalk snow removal machines and snow removal on sidewalks and trails. 
City Manager Arneson commented 50% of City’s complaints are that snow removal on the trails is not done fast enough.  

Mayor Ryan stated in the past some of the trails had drifted so high that the City could no longer remove the snow.  
Councilmember Herbst asked how much will be in the reserve fund after the draw.  Finance Director Huss suggested deferring the sidewalk snow removal machine purchase to 2014.  He stated funding for the EDA would be a better use of the reserve funds. 
OTHER BUSINESS

Council discussion on conducting a commercial survey.  
The Workshop adjourned at 8:00 p.m. 







Tom Ryan, Mayor 
ATTEST:

Jane M. Cross, CMC, City Clerk 
Submitted by TimeSaver Off Site Secretarial, Inc.

